

Ryan E. Yarrington

Education

Houston Baptist University, Bachelor of Business Administration with double majors in Marketing and Business Administration 2005

Experience

2018-2019 Oildex/Drilling Info- Enterprise Account Executive specializing in OSS (Oilfield Services Suite) Oildex Software

2014-2018 MultiClient Geophysical- Seismic Data Marketing Representative focusing on Global Offshore 2D and 3D Seismic Acquisition

2011-2014 Sigma/ESG/Global Geophysical Services- Business Development/Marketing for Onshore Microseismic Acquisition and Engineering services Data Processing, and Reservoir Characterization

2011 HSEQ- Safety Advisor specializing in Environmental laws and procedures

Professional Affiliations

Houston Geological Society

Geophysical Society of Houston

Professional Activities and Awards

2011 - present HGS International Explorationists Committee Treasurer

2016-2017 HGS Rising Star Award

Statement

I am very honored to once again be nominated for a position on the HGS Executive Board of Directors for the 2019-2020 year. The Houston Geological Society, with its vast history in the Houston area has been integral in providing continuing education opportunities within the Geoscience Industry as well as cultivating a strong sense of community both locally and across the globe. After 8 years of membership and 6 years of volunteering for the HGS in the International Explorationists Group, I would love to expand my involvement in a Society that has made such a significant impact on my life professionally and personally. There are many things that I can bring to the table with a larger role in the HGS. Some of those attributes include flexibility, adaptability to new situations, integrity, networking skills, an ability to analyze situations objectively, follow through on commitments, quality communication, a willingness to work with others, a positive disposition, and of course, my fantastic sense of humor! Between those characteristics and the guidance that I receive from other seasoned members of the Board I feel that I could be a strong member of the team. If I am elected Director, I would aim to channel my skills into supporting the various committees that I would oversee and to encourage them with their continued growth in the Society. As a part of the HGS Board as a whole, I look forward to the possibility of being involved in the ongoing success and expansion of the largest local Geoscience society in the country. I hope that I can count on your vote!

